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White, John

From: Gillian Mackenzig | Code A
Sent: 08 March 2011 14:17

To: White, John

Subject: FW: item 3 Causation

Attachments: Causation.docx

John —'ll send my law notes first and then tackle the statement — | have not written a statement — are you

From: Gillian Mackenzie | Code A
Sent: 06 March 2011 19:36

To: 'Tain Wiison'

Subject: Item 3 Causation

Herewith third page — the beginning of causation Gillian PS these are the points relevant | think to broken
bones and “our” cases. Check how soon Barton wrote up “quite happy for nurses to confirm death” Mine
was immediately on admission with the extra “ not obviously in pain”. | have a query over ARs case as she
was not put on morphine ! understand until about two weeks after admission - therefore possibly
manslaughter is more appropriate and | believe there were problems with kidneys for years .

09/03/2011




